Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

7 December 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on Thursday,
13th December, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:
1.  Routine Matters
(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest
2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
3. Request for Deputations
4. Reports and Correspondence

(a) Extension to Streamlined Consultation process
(Report to follow)

(b) Schedule of Meeting dates 2013 (Pages 3 - 4)



5.  New Applications (Pages 5 - 28)

6. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 29 - 30)

7. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 31 - 32)

8. Streamlined Planning Applications Decisions Issued (Pages 33 - 44)
9. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 45 - 48)

10. Reconsidered Items (Pages 49 - 54)

11. Schedule of Applications (Pages 55 - 74)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 13 December 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Roads Service

e Abandonment of Public Rights of Way — The Limestone Road Area,
Belfast (Abandonment) Order (NI) 2013; and

e The proposed Abandonment at Moltke Street/Nubia Street

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

¢ Notice of Application for a Vesting Order at Cupar Street Lower; and

e Extinguishment of Public Rights of Way — Fortwilliam Parade/Queen
Victoria Gardens

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 4b

Belfast City Council
Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subiject: Schedule of Meetings 2013

Date:

13 December 2012

Reporting Officer: Mrs P Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003

Contact Officer: Mrs P Scarborough, Democratic Services Section, ext 6003
1.0 | Purpose of Report
1.1 | To advise the Committee of the dates and times of the meetings of the Town

Planning Committee for 2013.

2.0 | Key Issues

2.1 | Members will be aware that the monthly meetings of the Town Planning
Committee are normally held at 4.30 pm on the 2nd and 4th Thursday of each
month.

2.2 | However, due to the holiday periods and the timing of the monthly Council
meetings and, in order to assist with the decision-making process, it has been
necessary on occasions to reschedule some of the meetings.

2.3 | Afull list of the meetings for 2013 is set out hereunder:

January, 17th February, 7th and 21st
March, 7th and 21st April, 4th and 18th

May, 2nd and 16th June, 6th and 20th
August, 1st and 15th September, 5th and 19th
October, 3rd and 17th November, 7th and 21st
December, 12th

3.0 | Resource Implications
None associated with this report.

4.0 | Equality Implications

None associated with this report.




Page 4

5.0 | Recommendations

5.1 | Committee is asked to approve the schedule of meetings for 2013.

6.0 | Decision Tracking

Following approval of the dates of the meetings by each of the Committees, a bound
copy of the schedule will be issued and the website updated accordingly.

7.0 | Documents Attached

None




Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 13 December 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 13 November until 3 December



Page 6



Page 7

rv.glgd
isejled
anuaAy
Allemies
601 snjeu

v9 619
isejjed
peoy uingsi
981 sjo8Nydly
aIn|DoN
Ao|peig

NH6 0€19
Jebssoin
peoy

[adeyn syoo0y
G9 sloAaning
palspeyn
ubisaQg
Apauuay

ade v1d
isejled

peoy poomA|oH
/8-G8
Buninsuod 4or

J9ouadg
pue sylep

NN 219
isejjed

peoy Alsianiun
swuedaq
sajejsg

isejjeg
Ajislaniun
susanp

4v98ld
ybeaispsen
peoy pjsiuies
LZ ©3WeNON
FVIETS)

MVY06.19
ybewoQ

peoy |ejdsoH
L UoneIosSsy
BuisnoH xady

juesijddy

cLoc/LLiSL

clLoc/LLElL

cLoc/Liivl

cLoc/LL/SL

cLoe/LLi60

¢l0e/1L 1180

¢lLoc/LLiLo

¢L02/11/90

pIleA 93eq

, jo | abed

¢1L0¢/L 1160 [ind
¢1L0¢/L 1180 SIsyeN

paniasay
ZLoeg/LL/L0 N4
¢L02/L1L/90 [In4

paAleoay

adA L
uopjesijddy

HO9 614

isejleg

peoy uingsiy gy€
S8

aNG 619

isejjeg

peoy auojepy Jaddn
aueT gng

spjal4 Buihe|d Alisianiun
suaanp 0} Jusdelpe pueT

M4.614
sejled
}o3i1S [PY3 8y

are 2149
isej|eg
8oe|d 0BWOID 9

uoneso

¢€Z - Junoj

Aenuep

L€ pue JaqwanoN

| U9aM}a( JBUIBIUOD
pajelabuyal 'ON | JO
uoine|eisul Aesodwa |
0)0 Buideospue|
‘ss9008 JB|NdIYaA
pajeloosse pue
sabeieb yym sbuijjomp
wooJpaq G payoeiap
MU g JO UOI}ONIISU0D

OWH o3 Buijjemp
wouJy asn jo abuey)

‘Auadoud

1O JuO.y 0} SI00p
Buipiis psjewoine
apinoud o} Joop Isixa
Bunsixa jo Buiuapipp

|esodoud

cLoc/LL/6L 03 Zl0c/LL/EL--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/29¢1/eloe/z

NY/9G¢L/eL0e/z

4/65¢1/210¢/Z2

d4/25¢LieLoc/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 8

] Jo z ebed

riesLeg  cLoc/bL/yl ¢Log/iL/e0  2Loc/LL/60 [In4 riesiid (onejonojoyd) d4//9¢l/eLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejleg Ayouyo9le Joy sjeued
suapies suapJes) eipuexaly 9z Je|os JO uolje|jelsu|
eipuexs|y
9z uelky
ale duly
399 6119 od4¢€ /19  cLog/bL/yL  2Log/iL/e0  Zh0g/LL/e0 Iind 0d4¢ /19 wooJ Jsmoys 4/99¢lL/eloe/z
JobBueg Jsejjeg 1sejjag pue aoeds Buiaj|
peoy o|epssoy anuany aNUBAY playysny €/ 0} ‘obeseb payoepe
y1 sbumeliq plauysny ajoIyan 9jbuls e jo
uoisuswiqg ¢/ Jouuod,0 uolslaAuod pasodoid
d SIN R N
ONZ 14 Arcv1a cLoc/LL/yL ¢Log/LL/e0  2L0c/LL/60 Iind AlZ 19 S}Iom 4/99¢l/eLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg 9)IS pue uoiieAs|e
peoy Auenp  led pleysem] 3yled pleysam] G| juoJ} 0} suonelale
9G 108}1YoIy Gl soes ‘Jawiop Jeal Buipnioul
uoSayaYy JNYUY SV SIN +4a UOISIBAUOD doeds

Joou ‘aoels) Jeal
Jooj} punolb ‘uoisusixe
Aal03s s|buig

rv.selg o|d Jeousds  ZL0Z/LL/YL  2LOZ/LLIBO  2LOZ/LLI60 [In4 dH9 ¢l 149 Arenuer L¢ 0} 4/v9¢lL/cloc/z
1sejjaeg pue sylep jsejjeg JBQWIBAON | Usamiaq
anuaAy peoy Jayonog Jeah yoeas siaulelu09
Allemies eze|d [eJjowleg g 1un pajesabpliyal
601 snjeu| S8 oug jo uonejelsul

rv.glgd O1d Jeousds  ZL0OZ/LL/SL  2LOZ/LL/60  2LOZ/LL/60 [Ind n3cvr1lg Arenuer 4/€921/2102/Z
1sejjag pue s)iep jsejjeq LE 0} JoquanoN
anuaAy peoy SpIeUMOIMaN | Usamiaq Jauiejuoo
Allemies Jaddn 99z-¥52 pajesabuyal ou | jo
601 snjeu| SRIN uone|eisul Aesodwa |

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

cLoc/LL/6L 03 Zl0c/LL/EL--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H,.¢E§>H_m

B8 o SR



/ Jo ¢ ebed

Page 9

adge v19 av.iela cLoc/LL9L  clog/Liier  clog/Liiel [Ind4 dVv9 77119 Jsejjag peoy uoie|nsul d/12¢21ieloc/z
isejleg isejleg ulwnid 00L-¥6 8nusd UHM X00]|q 8}8J0U0d
peoy peoy uingsi UjeaH peoy ulwnio JO pPajonJjsuod eale
poomA|oH |ejdsoH uoisnjoxa yelp pue
18-68 Al Ao 1seyeg Aqqoj e ypm uondeoal
Bunnsuod 4or 1004 pauue|d uado
uoljesiuiwpy ue apiroid 0} uondaoal
1snJ] aien Bunsixa Jo |leAoway
|e1o0s pue
UilesH isejjag
dv €219 Nao L1a cLoc/LL/sL  cloc/iiicl  cloc/Liiel jus ovl G6llg Buipseoy josys Vv/0L¢L/el0e/z
SPJBUMOIMBN i1sejjeg WaSIUaAPY 1sejleg gy Atesodwa) ou |
1a5S  19ans Aeunpy 9 JUIISOAN pUe 198118
jusbay 05 P17 asnoH s,061099 jeals Jo uonounp
Sj8lYOlY ¥VO4 Buiuuipus|o
P
Joopino s90
03/8v14 vd.S10d  c¢log/LL/SL clog/Liiel  clog/LLieh s O3r Lld pJseoq ubls Vv/69¢L/2L0¢/Zz
AueQ weyaie WISSIUAPY 1sejleg 0} Buays| |enpiAlpul
198118 usanp yied ssauisng 1981)S Uuy 0-9€ pue ubis doys
0¢ siod)yoly jus|os
uo)jiweH 9 wnJo4
py] saloysiadng
[eondo
sianesoads
sars§ilg sgarGLig  cLog/bL/9L  cLoeg/ii/el  ZlogihLigl Iind sgarsild uonens|e 4/89¢L/2L02/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg Jeal 0} suolelaye
suapies suapies suap.ies) Wel|IMUoS € puB UOISUdIXa
wel|jimyo wej|imuoS ¢ usyopy Asi0s
Z sanyole BUUSMON P4l a|buis Jo uonoaig
ssauuinb ow

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

|esodoud

cLoc/LL/6L 03 Zl0c/LL/EL--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUITUOJTAU]
B8 16 WML



Page 10

gvg zl9
Isejleq
JEETIEN
lleyuaur 6z
Buluueld vs1

470919
isej|eg

poey eposoy
6/ ubiseq
llews uelg
ONc 19
isejjed
19048
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

P11 Auedwon
ISETNE g
isejled

nas v1g
Iseyeg

yled juowjag
Ly sBbays d

daootllg
isejjed

yinos

peoy Aybeui
1901418 Alewd
Aybeui4

clLoc/LLiSL

cLoc/Liiel

cLoc/LLiGL

cLoc/Liiel

clLoc/LLiel

¢Loe/L 160

plleA 93eq

. 0 ¢ ebed

ZL0zZ/LLIEL Juasuo)
Buipiing

paisi]

ZL0zZ/LLIEL (N4
¢L0c/L /60 N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

iseyjeq
peoy ujwnip
|09 peoy uljwnip
BUIM V.

naec v149
sejleg
jled juowieg Ly

daoolld

jsejjag

yinog peoy Aybeuiy
jooyog Alewud Aybeuiq

uoieso

¢€Z - Junoj

"9Jeo
/luelnejsal pue Jeq
‘sino} papinb apnjoul
0} safjjioe} Jsuno L
‘SHI0M d)Is pue Buiyied
Jed pajeloosse pue
911U SIOYSIA/ISHNO]
Uim (syJom pajeroosse
lle pue ‘yuswdinba
jueld ‘uonoesisqe
Ja1em punoib
Buipnjouy) Assinsia
Aaysiyp [euonesado 0}
asn jo abueyo ajey|ioe}
0} (v Buipn) Bum joe
JUBOBA 0} Suolela)y
‘Buljjemp 0} uoisuaxa
apis/ieal Aaioys

a1buis jo uonoaig

ajeo
Ajlunwwod pue a1jusd
AJIAIOE S,Ualp|Iyo

e Jo Bunsisuoo
juswdojenap

AKa10)s a|buis

€ JO uoioNIsuU0)

|esodoud

cLoc/LL/6L 03 Zl0c/LL/EL--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

oa7/vLelieloe/z

d/ieLelieloe/z

d/eleLieloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

VAT LAY AR

JUSUIUOITAU]

B8 o SR



/ Jo g ebed

Page 11

avg ¢ld py1Auedwod  Z10Z/LL/SL  ZLOZ/LLIEL  2LOZ/LLEL lind isejjeg ‘8jed d/2/21/210e/z
1sejjeg A9 nsig peoy uljwniy /Auelne}sal pue Jeq
TS 1sejjeg |[oEBS) peoy ulwni) ‘sinoy papinb apnjoul
lleyusui 62 BuIM V. 0} safjioey} 1suno |
Buiuueld ysS1 ‘syJom ayis pue Bupjied
Jeod pajeloosse pue
21)US9 SIOYSIA/ASIINO)
ypm (syJom pajeroosse
|le pue ‘uawdinba
e|d ‘uonoesisqe
Ja)em punolb
Buipnjour) Asa|ysig
Aa¥SIYUM [euonesado 0}
asn Jo abueyo ajeyioey
0} (v Buipn) Buip joe9
JUBOBA O} SUOleJIB}Y
1ac szld ZLog/LLigL  czlog/uiiel  zLogibLiel Iind isejjag SMOpUIM 4/9/21/210¢2/Z
usjeury isejleg Yied abpuqgsiybiuy 9y J0O}} pug pue mopuim
aue 3ed Aeq juol) ‘SMopuIm
UJOYISNUMA abpLgsybiuyy Jawiop pasodoid
9/ ubiseQ 9y BunoA H
yosnyay
470919 19¢ v19  cloc/Li/el  cloc/Li/iel  2Log/LL/geL IInd 1HO 914 “Buljjemp d4/5/¢l/eLoe/z
1sejleg 1sejleg 1sejleg 0} UOISUa)xa Jeal
peoy epnosoy apeJed yinos }led uayoeigyoouy gl pue apis Alo}s om} pue
6/ ubisaQg 6 °9pPemM A uoIsuajxa Jeal Aalols
|lews ueug a|Buls ‘uoisuaixa

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday

ajeq uoneaiddy

ojeq

adA}
uojesijddy

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

yolod juouy Aai0}s
a|buis Jo uonoaig

|esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

2L0¢/LLi6l 0} ¢2L0Z/LL/EL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 12

/ 1o g ebed

Nd8 919 ONc v1a ¢clLoc/LL/9L  clog/iil/iel  clog/Li/el lInd ONc¢ 714 "ssaulsnq wuey buisixe d/€8¢l/eloc/z
isejjed isejjed isejjeg ay} jo juswdojanp
peoy peoy Auenp peoy a|geuleisns
[llyuaney ¢| 09 uosiayed Auenp 09 Jo }se3 spueT ay} poddns
abp3g 3 Aepy pue ajepwowoooe
sJony | 411 0} pJeA pajeioosse
diysisuped pue Buip|ing wuey
pAog sy Mau yim Aoijod juaiing
Japun panoidde
- (4/£170/6002/Z:401

6 WJey uo Buljjemp
panoidde Bupsixa

10 ubisap adA} asnoy
0} abueyo pue bunis
-aJ Jouiw pasodolid

03/8v14 GL0d clog/LL/sL  clog/ibigl clogiiLigl jussuod O3v 114 “ysiuy wniuiwnie 04d1/8.¢l/¢L0¢/z
Aeq weyaleq Buiping 1sejjag paA0)s pajeulwn||i uou
l9alg usanp Jled ssauisng palsi 1984)S uuy 0%-9¢ ‘pasens| Allenpiaipul
0Z S109)yoJy  JUS|0S 9 WnJIoH ‘syxa} uerondo ou g
uojiweH pi1] saJolsladng pue 10848 ojey aAIb 0}
leando a)l| pod oboj| sjelodiod
slonesoadg [dweus panols

‘pJeoq ubis wnjujwnie
[SWeus panols

M3U JO }SISU0D 0}
|[esodoud "abeubis adAy
UOI}BAISSUOD MBU U}IM
abeubis Bunsixa Jo
swaoe|das pasodold

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

cLoc/LL/6L 03 Zl0c/LL/EL--polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 13

MN9 619
isejlsg

aAY |esowleg |
Uoye\oW uyor

nve Li19
isej|eg

ded

eysuel g|
uosAlg uaqoy

19.v1189  2L0o¢/LL9L  ¢102/L1/60
isejled
peoy
MSIAIH BZC
aue|g ueas

uewlioo 4N c¢Locg/LL/oL  ¢Loc/LLiSL

pajepiieA  pijeA ajeq
ajeq

/ Jo J ebed

cLoc/LL/60 Iind 19/ vl19 saoljo 4/598¢l/eLoc/z
1sejleg pue WooJMoys Ssa|es
peoy MaIA|IIH eZZ aoe|dauly pue a10}s
/doys ued ojne ued
Buiisixe 0} uoisuaxa
Aa103s 9|buls pasodolid
cLoz/LLiSt Iind yilg SA0(E Wooipaq pue 4/¥8¢Lieloc/z
1seyjag wooJ Buinl apinoud 0}
901D |Iyudals) ¢| Buljjomp o} uoisuaixe

apis Aalo)s om |

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]

uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

€¢ 1 Junop

2L0¢/LLi6l 0} ¢2L0Z/LL/EL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15

/ Jo | ebed

Mas 0cl9 yblepdN  2L0Z/LL/9C  ZL0Z/LLISL cLoc/LL/sl [In4 s100L19 uoneas|s Jeal 4/18¢1/21L0¢/Zz
Jobueg 901 SIN B N jsejjag Uuo WO00Ipaq Jajsew
TS 3}ied apuowlQ 6Z Ul MOPUIM JOOJ} IS|
weybuig z Bunsixs jo uonusley
4
olpn}S 198)1yaly
paJsyueyd
lllwey Aueg
Nav 119 dd2819 ¢l0¢/LL/oc  clog/LLivL cLoc/Liivi N4 looyos Arewiid (3/2¥¥ L1 1L02/Z Jopun 4/08¢l/cl0c/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg J19AIY yuo4 0] Jusoelpe panoidde) sbuijjamp
19848 peoy [|Iyossg pue juadsal) uospleuoq "OU g 0} Juswpuswy
Ae Ly-2€ 9SnoH apeled MaIAUIBIUNOA|
9SNOH ||4Io lyoeeg SsHN JO 1SaM spue]
911s97 dnolo
SOWOH 99peD
gave ¢lg psywiy - ¢Loc/LL/oec  2Loc/LLivL cLoc/Liivi N4 isejleg "S)I0M SS820E puUE 8IS d/6.¢1/210¢/Z2
1sejag sjuswdojanaq peoy [a1uobi ‘Bunped ‘Buideaspue)
199418 apIsAlD pue anuaAY [|IU}OAA pajeloosse pue
lleyusuri 62 J0 Yinos ayj o} spue| ‘sBuemp ‘oN 201 0}
Buluue|d vsSL SpuNn "oN z/ 1 40} (INY
/LESL/L00Z/Z 48pun)

uoissiwliad juejxa wouly
Ayisuap ul uononpal
yum Juswdojanap
|enuspisay

pajepiieA| pieA ejeqa paAleoay adA1 uoneso Jesodoid| JaquinN adudlasey

ajeq uopjesijddy

)sejjog

€¢ 1 Junop

¢1L02Z/LL/9C 03 Z102/1L1/0Z--polidd 3y} 104
AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



gaN| gs1g
aulels|0)
peoy

abpo vz/ze
S9)eI00SSY

ubise@ N ©

NYs 0cld
Jobueg

peoy
aapeybeuoq
¥l

llemIe pue
XOUY| S108)1Yaly

UN9 €219
Isejjeg

IEETIS

[leyuaur 62 Pl
Buluue|d vsL

Page 16

NVO 2119
Anwung
Jied

abuei L¢ Y
n-o0o-uoissiwiad
Buiuue|diu'mmm

jusbe
0/0 dulePe
9]Ay sewer

115619
1sejjog

peoy
pleywoolg
0L-2 Yonyd
s,pJeuoq1s

uaby
0/2 @alowuine

1sejjog AIOA|

¢loc/Li/oc

¢loc/Li/oc

¢loc/Li/oe

¢loc/Li/oc

clLocg/Liivl

clLoc/LiiGL

cLoc/LL/SL

cLoc/LiiGlL

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

cLoc/Liivi pesodo.d
ajeoyIeD

aTl

cLoc/LL/st N4
cLoc/LL/SL N4
cLoc/LL/St jua
WIaSIaAPY

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

adA}

uojesijddy

7496149

jseyeg

auole|\

Jied apleepy €S

1166149

isej|eg

peoy pipwoolgd 0L-¢
yoiny) s,pleuoq 1S

isejleg
199118 uopajen
Aq punoq pue Aepp

JJeuer/peoy [lIyyueys
10 uonoun( ayj je spueT

SOv 119

isejled

193l1S J81s8ydiyo
Josel

JO 9SnoH 0} aouenus
uepysapad bupsixg

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

Jauonnoeud

8y} Jo aouspIsal

8y} 0} payoepe
A1aBins ssiuopoypo
ue Jo uoisinoid ay)
Jo} Buljjemp Bunsixa
ay} Jo Jooj} punolb
ay) Jo uJed jo asn

"Buip|ing

yainyo Bunsixa

0} payul| pue Aalo}s
a|buis aq 0} asjus)
ysied maN ‘|[eH YNoA
Bunsixs Jo uonijowap
oy} saAjoAul [esodold
yainyy ysued
s,pJeuoq 1S 10} aus)
ysed mau pasodoid

SHJOM SS900E
pue 8)is pajeloosse
pue sjuswyede
wooupaq | uosiad
Z'ON 6 Buisudwoo
juswdojanap Buisnoy
|eroos pasodoid

Adoued
aouesus uelsapad
[eusaxa pasodold

|esodoud

CL02/LL/9C 0} C10¢/L1/0C--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

da/8s8cli/eloc/z

4//8¢1/210¢/Z

4/98¢1/210¢/Z

Vv/28clLicLoc/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 17

g90914
Isejleg
enasoy

Hed

UOLIIBIA| JUNOIA
Ot uejdiuyos |

AVl GZ19
alowolq
]o8lJ)S ssadulld
1 pajwr]
S108)IY2IY
uuInp 3 Y

Xd9 v G619
ajised|leg
peoy
pleYyaINyo eg9
2In}09}Iyoly
Auane

yilg

isejleg

peoy |a1uobi
bs
lysienesp\ |
sixe) [a1uobi

d09 619
isejleg
ybeuowybne |
3}led poomul
Ol py71wnio4
Ajunwwo)
ybeuowybne |

lde €14
Isejleg

peoy sussnpd
9 psjwiToL

uosieQ H®

¢loc/Liioe

¢loc/Li/oc

¢loc/Li/oe

¢loc/Li/oc

/ Jo ¢ ebed

cloc/LLeL - cLoe/LimoL
cloc/riiel  cLoc/Liiet
cLoc/LieL  2Loe/LL/9L
cLoc/LioL  2Loe/LL/9L

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
pajsi

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

7119 sejjeg peoy [a1uobiT
aienbg |Iysianesp |

09 619
isejjeg

yBeuowybne] je gnpo
[B100S 8U} JO Yinos pue
Jled poomuld e/g

JO }Som pue 0} Jusoelpy

106 €149
isej|eg

peoy susanp 9
asnoH oluey|

XH9 19
jsejleg
ueybojohjeg
died [[Iyxoouy ¢

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

jodap Ixe) 0} asn jJo
abueyo annoadsoliay

‘peoJ o1ignd 0} ssa00e
MU JO UO[jBewIO}

pue Bupjied pajeloosse
‘aljua) ssaull4

9 y)esH Aalois

Z mau pue Alssinu
Aep Bupsixa Buipusixg
‘Aiasinu Aep Bupsixe
JO 9pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
Aa10)s Z jo uopoaig
(uoneoo|as asealie)s)
9SNoH d1uey |

JO Juswysiginyay

UOISUSIX® UBYoY

|esodoud

CL02/LL/9C 0} C10¢/L1/0C--polied 8y} 104

d/e6¢1/eloc/z

d/16¢L/2L0e/Zz

04g71/06¢1/¢102/Z

4/68¢1/210¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 18

/ Jo  ebed

MOZ ¢cl9 1reLi1g c¢Loc¢/Lbi/oc  ¢Lloc/Li/oc  ¢Loc/LL/0C N4 irgtilg “Bulemp d4/66¢L/2L0¢/Zz
TSI seyeg jsejjeg JO Jeal 0] UoISua)xd
A pejwnIg 1S9\ Mled 1S9\ Yled ejliseujoo)] G/ As1035-81BUIS

L1 Smalpuy B[|ISeujoo) G/
ueseld  Aypedon v N

vNO €€19 ZN8919 ¢lL0c¢/LL/9¢ ¢log/LL/0e  ¢log/LL/oc N4 ZN8 9149 Buliemp 4/86¢L/2L0¢/z
aiseomaN 1sejjeg 1sejjeg JO Jeal 0} uayoyy
HNno) 19811S uolaqQ 19841S U0JaqQ €€ Aal0}s a|buis Bunsixe
ue|ioyley g1 €€ pJiojyseg 9AOQE UOISUBIXd
S1031IHOHV punwesoy sy wooupaq As10)S g

1I'NV1d

a3geld vvoe6ld cloc/Li/ec  clog/LL9L  Zlog/LL9l N4 619 (Buisnoy d//6¢21/2102/Zz
1sejjeg 1sejjeg jsejjag |e100s) sjuswyede
199118 PV LZ peoy anuaAY 9||IAJB)SIN G ¢ 0} asn jo abueyd
100|4 pug uingsii ¢6-8¢ pue Buip|ing Bunsixe
S108)1Y2IY NI uoIEIN0SSY 0] SUOI}BI8)|B/UOISUBIXD
BuisnoH wjaH pue Jo Juawysiginjoy

ad. svlg o619 clog/Li/oc  cloc/Li/el  ZLoc/LLiel Iind aro 6149 Juoy 0} ||lem Aiepunog d/s6ecl/eloc/z
aIowAsuo 1sejjeg 1seyjeg M3U Y}IM Jeal 0}
19248 YbIH vog suaples) suaples) alowuel) Qg alojs pue abeleb os|y
sbuipjing aJowuel) *JOOJ} }S41} Je aynsua
a|gels 0§ ®J00\ UlIM Wooupaq Jajsew
S108)1YoIy ale|D sIN pue Jooj} punolb
Jouep 1e 9oeds Buinl/Buiuip

/usyoly [euonippe
apinoud oy Buljjamp
0} SUOIJeAOUDY

jueo|jddy [LYNEREN| adA} |esodoud

uojesijddy

pajepileA| pileA 9jeq uoneso-]

JaquInN 92udid}ey
ajeq uoneolddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

2102/ 1/9¢ 0} ¢2102/1L1/0C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 19

aNy 119
isejleq
JEETIS
Kew G-

(60°SOHL)
9SnoH

auoydaja]
O1d
woos|a] ysnig

lde 19
isejled

peoy s,usanpd
ed
[eloJswwo)
[suuey)
Suequsy,
chun IN
[suueyy Jes|n

VvVv9 619
isejleg

peoy

uingsii ¢g-8¢
Uol}eI00SSY
BuinsoH wsH

a3ascld
isejleg

}9341S Padly Le
Joo}y puz
SIOdY2IY AN

jueo|jddy

/ Jo g ebed

cloc/Li/ee  ¢1oc/ii/ioc  ¢loc/hi/oc
clocg/LL/9e  ¢loc/Li/oc  ¢loc/hL/oc
cloc/riiee  cloc/LioL - c¢Loe/LL/9oL

pajepijeA
ajeq

PlIeA 3jeq P3AISIdY
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

ind

Iind

adA
uojesijddy

vry Llg

1sejjeg

19911 J9ISaYDIYD 6Y/LY
s/0 y1edjooy Jo Juol) 1B 188

v39 119
1sej|eg

LZ 8pIsino
198118 UsBND

914
Isejjeq
peoy sApe1 AN Lol

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

‘deap

ww/ 0 pue spim
wwog/ ‘ybiy wwgz L
xoidde suoisuawip
jouiged MJomieN 19
$S0JOB ainjonJiselul
ondo ai1qi4 mau

10 uoisinold ajeyjioey
0} }auiqed }9als

19 Mau e Jo uonoalg
Jaydys

SNq JO uoleo0|aYy

(Buisnoy

|e1oos) Buljjamp 03 asn
1o abueyd pue Buipjing
Bunsixa 0} uoisuaxa
pue JO Juswysiginjoy

|esodoud

CL02/LL/9C 0} C10¢/L1/0C--polied 8y} 104

d/e0€1/eloe/z

d/10€1/¢10e/z

4/00€L/2L0¢/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

3d8 814
ynphied

yied BaqybnoT
9L BUUSMOW
Jouon

soecllg
Jsejled

199418 BSSOpPO
Il S,;SSO0Y
Buipiing

ssoy ay |
Zdy
ybnoao|\ dr

Vs &vl9
Yajesaybepn
uiewussag
peol
Asuweswniqg
qg1 1o8uyoly
uelo |ned

arec /19
isejjed

Aenp osewol) ¢
94O se9 dyL
dnoig ubisaqg
2JEeSU0D

ode €119
isejleg

Jed
1sinypuAT oz
9s0|) sauby
pue Apues

r3s 619
1sejjeg
siiwuens
aAuQ SpIS|iiH
€Z uoyozeH
BN JN

suwielfjim
o SIA pue J

NOV ve19
Buojeuuy

peou
uowwnipsse|s
gee Auleinop

welip JN

jueo|jddy

clLoc/Lioe

cloc/Lioe

cloc/Lioe

cloc/Li9e

A 44

cloc/iiice

cloc/iiiece

cloc/LLioe

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

cloc/iiiee N4
cloc/iiiece ind
cloc/iiiee ind
¢loc/L1/0e ind

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

ode ¢ih1d
Isejleg
Yied isinypuhi oz

r3s 6149
isejled
sljjiwuens
9ALQ SPpIS|iH €2

oroolid
isejled
Jed usp3 Xoouy 06

MNS 619
158\ 0} 86pLqgI00}

pue yinog o} uebe| Janry
jse3 pue YuoN

0} s9011j0 Ag papunoq
aue] ablomaN }e Sao10
Bunsixa 0} Juaselpe pue

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

"Jeal pue apis
0} uoisua)xa pasodoid
-abeleb Jo uonijowaqg

uoISUBIXd
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

(panowal uinjal yoeq
x8) Apadoud jo apis
pue JealJ 0} UOISUBIXd
Ka103s 9|buls pasodolid

ally 919/Aa1q pue s,OM
olignd ‘sjuswisaljel
1Byl Joy sxsoN Jo
uoljoNnJIsuod pue eale
Buiyied Jed jouoisinoid

|esodoud

CL02/LL/9C 0} C10¢/L1/0C--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/80€1L/21L0¢/Z

d4/20¢€1/210¢/Z2

4/60€1/210¢/Z2

d4/v0€1/2L0e/Zz

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 21

Adl 219
isejleg

190115
Aislaniun Gz
p11 ubisaq pue
21n}08)IyoIy
lelol

/ Jo J ebed

abe oo Z1L0zZ/LL/19Z  ZLOZ/LL/EZ  ZLOZ/LLIET IInd 3JHo olld suonje.isye d/0Lel/eLoe/z
puowpay 1sejleg pue uoIsua)xa
N pue g suapies) puoweliq 9t Jeal Aaloys 9|buig

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

€¢ 1 Junop

2102/ 1/9¢ 0} ¢2102/1L1/0C--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY]
B8 o SR



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



9 Jo | ebed

Page 23

vy Lcl9g SOrsld clog/Li/Le  2log/LLioe  2log/LL/0C Iind SO Gld suonjelsye dielelieioe/z
uingsi isejleg isejled jeulsjul ou yym Ld
solpn)g peoy peoy abpuquaqy 9zZ1 SSe[o aljusd aiedhep
ao%e|lepA € HUN abpuqguaq)y 0} Jiedal auoyda|a}
J00|41S]  PEL MEelS aing woJy asn jo abueyn
uBiseq Buipiing Jseyjeg jse3
Jalwaid
rvooLLg <cLoc/ii/Lz  2L0og/LL/oe  2lozg/Liioe pasodoid rvoolld pays jo uonoslig da’iiiet/eioz/z
isejleg 9jedyied Med
peoy uingsi anl A0IS 61 Jo Jeas vy o)
Med Aj10is 61
uemals Ausg
Adv 6219 Ar6 LL1E9  2log/LL/8Cc ¢2loZ/LL/0Cc  ¢L0e/LL/0C lind Ar6 1119 "ssaubo d/eogl/eloe/z
ujwni) isejjeg jsejjeg /SS990E |9A9] pue
poomsyeH G9 anuaAy SNUBAY 9|BAMO|IINL G6  WOOJ JOMOYS ‘Wo0Ipad
uoyybneuuon 3|_BAMO[|IM Jooy} punoub spinoid
uyor JIN G6 Auayel 0} SUOI}epPUBWIWO93]

SIN 8 JN uiesy
Jeuonedna2o yim

9ouUepJodo. Ul SPadu

slaidnooo ajeyioey

0} uoneldepe pajgesia

juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay
uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
Z¢ - junoj
2102/2Lie0 0} Z10Z/LL/LZ--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 24

ONZ 719
isej|eg

peoy Auenp
9G 108}1yaIy
uoSaYdYy JNYUyY

aasoald
isejleg

qur
O0ISPOOAN Z
d10
R oT}

9 ssauisng
JUNO

8y ssuyoly
paJsueyd
-lawjed uyor
N8 #2ZIND
psjsuels
198.1S JaMoT
L puesiadwy

Xr8 ¥z19
youlyeuhjeg
aueT |IiH sbresd
0L ®HUM Bl

HNg 919
Iseyjeq
IEETIS
8INIBO 95
uojsiayle4 N

racvid
isej|ed
anuany
weyuapAs
Ly Aeunpy
preuoq JIN

1d6 8NM
s|epsiaw|eys
peoy

I8®d ¢ seoys
18)JOH smeT |

9409149
isejleg
SMa
auspsuaney
I uedyd
SN % N
jueo|jddy

9 Jo z ebed

¢loe/LL/9e pasodoid

ajeolINe)

an

cLoc/LLi9e [Ind
¢L0c/LL9e jus
WasSILaApY

cLoc/iiee N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

HNS8 919
iseyjeq
198413 8IAIBO 95

rdc vig
isejled
SNUBAY WeYuapAS L

adv 119
wjuy 09
isejjed

alenbg inyuy 6

9d09l14d
isej|leg
SMB|\ BUBpSUBARY |

uoieso

ZZ : jJunon

pieh

u| 810}S pue DA Jo
uonIjoWwsap ‘Uoisuaixe
AKa10)s 9|buIg

UoISU)Xad juol) AaJ0)s
a|buls pue ‘uoisusixe
ju0J} Wooupag/yalod
Ka10)s omy pasodolid

abeubis
Buibuey pue elosey
MB3U JO uolje|jelsu|

Jooy} punolb
uonesiuebioal jeussjul
‘Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
Aa10)s a|buIs ‘wool
uns Jo uonijowa

|esodoud

¢10¢/2L/c0 03 ¢l0c/LL/Lg--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

dai/elel/eloe/z

d4/81€1/210¢/Z2

VioLEL/el0e/z

d/ivLELiCLoc/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 25

a3oesld
isej|eg

ied UOISIPUIM
8y Buluue|d

%9 ubisaq
[BanjoaUyDIY
Apauuay ug|
10/ 6119
Jobueg

183 pu|

00||eg anuaAy
oojjeqg p¥l
suoljonpolday
puowyory

18 ¥ZINO
pejsuels

19a11S Jamo |L§
(puesiadwy)

JoyMoT N N

HO0 919
isejleg
aA0ID)

uap3 Yoouy G
aouadsg | SIN

946 919
isejjled
suapies
weyels)

¢ yainyo
|euonebaibuo)
ybebain

1d6 8NM
alepsJow s
peoy |eed g
(seoys 4onoH)
smeT | JN
NdZ¢2Ll4
Isejleg

9s0|D
junowyoaag
L Ayna unpep
jueo|jddy

cLoe/Lii8e

cloc/LiLioe

cloc/Li/8e

cLoe/Liiee

cLoc/iLiile

cloc/Liile

cLoc/Li/9e

cLoe/Liioe

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

cloc/iiile

cloc/Liile

cLoc/Li9e

¢loc/LL/9e

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

N4

)
WasIaApY

Jussuo)
Buipiing
pajsi

N4

adA

uojesijddy

HO0 919
isejjeg
BA0I5) UBpT Yoouy G

946 919

isejjed

suaples) weyels) g
yainyo

|euonebaibuo) ybebai)

isejjeg
alenbg inyuy 6

NdZZLl9
isej|ag
8S0|) Junowyoseg /

uoieso

ZZ : jJunon

W00l Jamoys
/WO0IPag JO} UOISUBIXD
Jeal Aaloys a|bulg

abew) [e)bIp
pajuud ypm Jauueq
pawiely alim ysa

suoljjowsa
ON ‘obeubis Buibuey

g elose} pajeulwnj!
-UoU Mau Jo uone|ejsu]

Jeal
pue apis 0} UOISUdIXa
Aalo}s a|buig

|esodoud

2102/21ic0 0} ¢2102/LL/LZ--poldd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/eect/eloe/z

vieeelieloe/z

og/1eel/eloc/z

d/0¢el/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

o3/ ¢l19
isejleg
EETIS
piojpseg /-L
abueyox3g
Aemasne)

dd INd4d

dani 6119
Aeg susjoH
peoy
ybeusepbiesd
Ll

9snoH

ybeueq ubiseq
uosliayed uely

HY9 619
Isejleg

ed
Ja)seyaioq
vz ubiseq
[|]BUUSH UINDY

avscild
isejleg
19848
llebus|o ¢
abueyox3
[[eETIS)

P17 s108)1IYdIyY
09 % ueboon

XdS 619
iseyjeg

aue
abioymap egl
abloymeN |94V
youelig sajejsg
IIeH piAeQ

aavsilg
isejleg

peoy uouswos
GG sesludiaug
reda

papiroid JoN

PI7 SeNUNoes
pueT iywooig

jueo|jddy

cLoc/LLioe

cloc/elien

¢loc/elieo

cLoe/Liioe

9 Jo { ebed

cloe/Liiee  clLoe/Liiee N4
cloc/Liee ¢Loc/LLioc Iind
cloc/Liile  cLoc/iiiLe Iind
clLoe/Liice  cloe/iiice ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

XdS 619
isejleg

aue] abloymaN
194V

Aiojealasuo)) x A10109su|

dre 219
isejjeg

Allemies

)led uoydweH je spueT

odl 219
1sejleg
aoe|d Aingpe.g Ge-¢¢

sej|ed
peoy us|o +8-08

uoieso

ZZ : jJunon

s|aued Buippeo
a)sodwod  awely
[B}JoW YlM 8I1njonys
adA} asnoysse|b
|eusaxa Bunsixa
10 Juswaoe|day

4/10%1/.002
/Z uoissiwJiad

Buiuueld o} payoene

L L uonipuod Bujuued
Jo Buipiom ayy Aiea

0} 1661 48P0 (puejay|
uiayuoN) Buluueld
9y} JO 8¢ ddie

Japun uoneolddy
urys

pue jno-Aued pooy JoH

4/18€0/110¢/Z

Japun panoidde asoy)
0} suolels)je JnoAe|
pue 3 ‘g ‘g ‘v sedA)
asnoy 0} Juswpuawy

|esodoud

¢10¢/2L/c0 03 ¢l0c/LL/Lg--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/6eel/eloe/z

4/9¢€L/eLoc/Zz

d4/GeeL/eloe/z

diveelieloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 27

Nas6 Leld
uejjomafisen
alenbg Jamo]
Buipiing
aueIouI0)
YL sjosydly
Jayols|4 Alleg

NVO0 2119
Aunwung

yied abuels
L€ uolIssiwiad
Buiuueld IN

nve Li19
isej|eg

djed

eysuels g|
uosAig uaqoy
0dg cld
isejjed

}984)S |leyusur

8¢e-z€ d11
SIIOH Woo[e

youiyeuAieg
peoy

ajowoiq L8
nun
salpadold NMYg

jusbe o

/o diysisuped
alenbg
BHORIA 19D

juabe o/2
aabey sjloyoIN

M4ZLz1g
1sejjeg

RIS

piojpag 05
pajiWI upjuey
uo)n4 JaAes|n

jueo|jddy

¢lozc/el/eo

clocrelieo

cloc/elieo

cloerelieo

pajepijeA
ajeq

clLoc/Liiec

cLoc/Liiee

clLoe/Lii8e

cloc/iiiee

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

cloc/Liiee

cloc/iLige

cloc/iLL/8e

cloc/iiiee

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

ind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

Buljemp Bunsixa

0} suoljeIa)[e [eulajul
9 Juswysiqinjal

9 Jeal 0} UOISUBIXa
Aa10)s Z jo uonoale
‘Xauue Jeal Jooy}
punoub jo uonijowaq

isejjeg
oaus aundw3 GG

SOv 119 Jleg yoimpuesg
Iseyjeq /doys 8809 0} yun
19841S Jaysayolyn |leloy Bunsixs jo asn
Jazeld Jo 8snoH Jo abueyo pasodo.id
YHO
wun Bunsixg
raesilg 8yos1
jselleg 0} asn Jo abuey)

peoy wLuY 6G¥-/G¥

‘wa)sAs Buippelo

Jooyj} punolb jo |lemaual
pue suoiels}e

MOPUIM pa}eIoosse
yum aouenus a|diouud
8y} JO uoieoo|al

UM ‘uoljepowodoe
Aiejjioue

pue 82140 oo} punoib
JO Juawysigqinjoy

|esodoud

Md4.¢1d
isejled
}o9.1S piojpag 0G pue gf

uoieso

ZZ : jJunon

¢10¢/2L/c0 03 ¢l0c/LL/Lg--polied 8y} 104

4/G€€L/ICL0C/Z

d/€€€1/2102/Z2

d/eeetieloe/z

d/L€eL/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 28

arec .14 ddc 119

isejleg isejjeg

peoy neawuQ 9SNOH JOAY

Aenp osewoi) 100]4 Y01

¥ dnoug ubisaq Joslpuuesg
2JEesuU0)

gH9 9214

ybnoiogsiiH

peoy

uemobBA|eg

S aiwi

(syuswdojanaq)

weyeis uyor

SHO L3S HS9 ¥Z2dM

uopuo] pJofiepn

19018 peoy

pIojp|inS 0g sanhuey)

90¢ Iun 81e2I8yjo

P17 sposloid Z1

cloerelieo

¢loc/el/en

cloc/elieo

cloc/iiiee

cloc/Liiec

clLoc/Liioe

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo g ebed

cloc/iiiee jussuoy

Buipiing
paisi

cloc/Liiee jussuo)

Buipiing
pajsi

¢Loc/LL/0e jus
WasIoApY

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

iseyleq
o848 Jaddpis 9|
|9JOH JuBYDIBI\

aNV 519
isejjeg
JoledeWA|eg
Junop 8yl z¢

g9l 114

sej|ed

d%e|d 9fised 91-0L
1sejjog a1e21ayjo|\

uoieso

ZZ : jJunon

‘Baly uspJes) ‘100|4
Uiy 0} Ja}jays/uoljined
Mau pasodold

uonipuod |j8ys

a|ge)ls e Ul aAea| pue
sainjes} ajesun Aue jo
(18n9] |1i1s Jooys punoub)
0] sasiwalid anoge ay}
JO uoiijowsp |eiled

subig Bunosfoid papis

s|gnoQ ¢ ‘ubig eioey
D713/ 8Jed1ayjoN X |

|esodoud

¢10¢/2L/c0 03 ¢l0c/LL/Lg--polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

oa71/0veL/eloe/z

og71/6€€1/¢10¢/Z

V/8EELICL0C/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



N Page 29 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 05/12/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1243/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0125
APPLICANT Natalija Lazarevic
LOCATION 149 Sandy Row-Blythe Street
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Proposed temporary open air car wash and store
PROCEDURE Written Reps With Site Visit

DATE DUE TO PAC 27/11/2012
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT 08/01/2013

ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0148/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0172
APPLICANT Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd
LOCATION College Court
King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF
PROPOSAL PVC Mesh Banner
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 14/01/2013
DATE OF HEARING 05/02/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 1 of 1



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 31 Agenda Item 7
% hwm}mmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 05/12/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0198/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0036
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 24/10/2012
APPLICANT Mr S Hollinger
LOCATION Unit To Rear Of 152 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Conversion of garage to residential unit

Page 1 of 1



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 33

dHE ¥19

isejled

anuaAy

POOMUBBIS) { SUOS
pue UOSUBA8]S [anwes

XNv 119

isejjeg

LTI
AswobBiuol L£-62
$9)e100Ssy AslnL

14z v1g
isejleg

aAlQ

lllulo1eD z¢ B6819 UBNY

NNI 219
isejjed

peoy AysiaAiun
1sejjeg
Aistaniun
suaanp

sjuawdojana
SrH

Ad.6Gld
isej|led

Nled

alepsbury 9¢
weyeln) Aoy JN
44€ v19
isej|led

peoy

yoinyo juowjag

0§ Smaipuy
JayjesH

juesijddy

clLoc/iLiiel

cloc/LL/6l

[41413%4°

cLoc/Liivi
panssj|
uois|oaq djeq

¢102/21/s0

Ll jo | abed

4Nl 219

isejleg

aoela] Ajsiaaiun £
asue poomuw|3

isejleg
peoy UMO)SUOSIapUY
anuan Apauusy| 8yl

A8/ 619
Isejleg
Yied ojepsbury 9¢

44€ 14
isej|eg
peoy yainyg juowjeg 0€

uoneso

S)JOMa)Is pue
Buppedies ypm yun yyesy paijje
pue Aiabins jesipaw apinoid 0}
Buipjing Bunsixs Jo asn jo abueyo
UIM UOISUS)XD pue uonela)y

"s)lom punoub pue suiged
Mod pajeroosse ‘Ajjioe) ysem
Jed puey Asesodwsa) Jo uonoalg

“Buijiamp
1O 9pIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalojs abuig

‘Buljemp jo Jeal 0}
uoISUBIXa Woo. uns Aaiols a|buls
UlIM JOOI Usyo}iy 0} uoiessyy

101 ZL0Z/LLIVL :woi4 panss| uoisidoaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

0871/¥280/¢102/Z

4/9€€0/110¢/Z2

d/S€L1/el0e/Zz

d/G¢lL/cLoc/z
JlaquinN

ELITESETEN]

aoTisejjeg

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 34

Ndsg 919

isejjag

peoy [llyusaey g
Aenp sianod

€ nun Auedwo)
ypeboH |ned ayl

Ndg 919

isejjeg

peoy |llyusaey g
Aenp sienod

¢ uun Auedwon
yHeboH |ned ayl
div 1219
pue|sijeod
apisaul

asnoH

apisaulT py] uewle|p

vre veld
isejleg

yied ssauisng
sylomsen)
anuany
2BWOID P2
9SNoH

sawer 92140
uonjesauaboy
isejleg

TH9 619
isejleg

ULION YJed
ybnoloquepn
18 syooig eie]
Vvre 19
isejjed

yied ssauisng
sylomsen
anuany
2BWOID p-g
9SNoH

sawepr 92140
uonjesauaboy
isejleg

isej|ed
peoy nesw.ip
69G s|end
1SE0D Jse]

juesijddy

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

uoisio9Q ajed

L1 Jo g abed

avo vi19

wiuy Ajuno)
isejled

peoy uljwnig Lg-/y

210g/LL/0e |endsoH Jeiey

TH9 614
isej|eg

¢loc/LL/0e UHON >led ybnoloquen L8

vi14
isej|eg
}934)S UOHIID

¢loc/LL/0c sbuljies YuIpsap

isej|sg

peoy neswliO 695

c¢L0c/LLi0C uoneys bulji4 Bunsixg
panss|

uoneoso]

‘sbuijes
9AI}EJI029D UYHM Sjuswieal}
Alepunoq uonoas xoq pue

uipejed Buisixs jo Juswsoe|dey 4/18€0/2102/Z
Buijemp jo Jeal
0} UoIsua)xa Aalojs 9|buls pue
uolsus)xe Aa10}s oM} JO UolOBIg 4/52€0/2102/Z
llem yodesed anoqe sbuljiey 4/6€20/21L02/Z
ubis Aueb
Buipuejsaayy pajeulwn|i Ajleussiul V/6EYL/L1L02/Z

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L02/cL/S0 o0l ¢10Z/LLIylL -wod4 panss| uolsidsQg

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 35

L1 Jo ¢ abed

Sv0 919
1seyag ‘Aadoud
apeled SVY0 919 JO Jeal 0} UOISUBIXa JOOI pue
MOISUQ G/ isejjeg uoIsuajxa Aalojs pug ‘apis pue
8100\ ueyjeuor 210¢/11/0C dpeled MoJsuQ G/ Jeal 0} suoisualxa Aalo)s 8|bulg 4/€980/¢10¢/Z2
NNL 219
dHE v19 isejjed '$)I0M 8IS pue
1seyeg peoy Aysianiun Bunyiedied yym jun yyesay palje
anuany 1sejjeg dNL 219 pue A1abins |esipaw apiroid 0}
pooOMUBBIL) { SUOS Ausianiun 1sejjeg Buipjing Bunsixa jo asn jo abueys
pue UosusA9lg [onwes susasnp cLoz/Liioe ooels] Ausienun £ UHM UOISUS)X® pue uolels)y 4/92¢80/¢10¢/Zz
1d9 619
isejleg
NG 619 jed
1seyeg Aajlenfuiayn
peoy 1 uosyoepr 1N9 abeseb payoene
UHON z9 AenseH uijod [ SIN pue N cLoe/LL/0e G1d isej|eg suspleo) auloy|iy ¢l ynm Buijiomp jusweoe|dey 4/2280/2102/Z2
OA8 €519 no9 619
AauowAjeg 1sejjeg
Aowwy peoy
peoy uojlsys uingsi 8y Ad8 L1149 Med
gl uBoe|9 |ned Aoxsiwon c¢L0e/LL/0e IAI9IN 1S 2 pue Op usamiaq puen Bulliemp As10}s omj jo uonosi 4/52.0/210¢/Zz
(sBuimelp
NNO 8119 pasinal) 4/9%60/.002/Z Jopun
poomA|oH panoidde Ajsnoinaid jey) wouy
peoy Jobueg ¢| X49 619 adA} asnoy jo abueyo - syiomalis
oIpn}S 8y S}o9)Iydly Buosjswy 1sejjog pajeloosse pue Buljjemp Aa10)s
[enuapisay buim3 seQ SIN PUY IIN 210¢/1L/0C Jied aplejepy Jley e pue omj mau JO uohosi3 4/¥€v0/2L02/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 36

L1 Jo y abed

vay 9S7 d16 6149

SpaaT isejjed

As|buipesH jusebe anuaAy pjaywoolg
peoy A8)10 ezg8 0/0 dnouo ajua) buiddoys Jsyemsuuo) (queq) zv

P17 Buluueld ¥y Buueg sphof ZL0Z/LLILE 8l pue /| spun 0} (jrejad) Ly wouy asn jo abueyd 4/6680/2102/Z
Iseyjeg
990 919 EENIS
isejjeq ysipuane)
Yied uoisy Z. I8N0 Iseyjeq Buiiemp
JUNO O SuBjuar |ned aulydesor ZL0Z/LL/LE 19848 ysIpusABD Z/ O U3l 0] uoisua)xa Aalo)s s|buls 4/1180/2102/Z
v192L19
S39 619 Iseyjeg
isejjeg Repm
E1VETNV JOMOPPIIM G L v192Z1L19 JOOJ} |ulueZZawW JO UoIasul
SUO|B|\ 08 S9)eI0SSY p11 AemeyieH }sejeqg pue sasiwaid Buunjoenuew
puy uiydwelg [oen ZL0Z/LLLE Aepn Jomoplipn SL [eouos|e Bupsixe 0} uolsusixg 4/182€1L/1102/Z
MYZ 719
Iseyjeg
Hunoo SuoljeAs|a
ay9 9919 abpuquead apis Bupsixe 0} smopuim
euseAlag 1 leg uiod MY pue Jeal 0} SIswWlop JOOJ oug
8S0|Q uueq ¢ pireq SIIN PUY JIN Z10Z/1L1L/0Z 19 1sejjeg uno) ebpuquiad 1 10 UONIPPE YlIM UOISISAUOD 1407 /6L L/2L02/Z
H1E 01Ol
uojybnoT nHo ZL19
aav v peoy uojsbuen Iseyjeq
Jajsayouey Buipjing Yled |ieloy Jayonog
Jpang oizjueq  [EISAID BUL P B6 Hun ubis
¥0Z P11 subisensy  spied |ieley O v Z1L0Z/1L 1102 suo) elose} doys pue ubis aoejxs|4 V/6860/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 37

Ll Jo G abed

0d9 619 ONZ |19
isejjeg isejleg
peoy ybeaisised g/ EEERIES X19 619
died Awepeoy of Isejleg
ssauisng ybeasspisen pJeog Aleiqi yied uopaqieH ‘wool 1ainb pue s)o|10} ‘ebelols
asnoH Asswobiuop pue uoneonp3 anua) ‘wool Adelay) ‘woolisseld
Ol ubiseq wepyon isejjag ZL0Z/LL/LC  JUBWSS8SSY pue |00YydS poomyeQ e Buiesodioour uolsusix3 d//eLijeLoe/z
NNO 8L19
umoQg od Mré 2119
poomAjoH isej|led
peoy aue Aunwung
Jobueg ¢| sjoopyoy jusbe (P14 JUOWIAL
lenuapisey buim3 sag o/ Kejui4 o zLoz/Liive Allew.oy) sued JUOWIIAN Je B)IS Buljlemp Aa10)s om} Jo uonoaig  NY/6.L01/2102/Z
NH6 0€19
isejjeg are 219
peoy [adeyo isejleg
$300Y G9 si0haning peoy are 219
Buiping palaueyn neaw.QO £09 1seyjjeg abe.eb o13sawop pue uoisuaxa
ubisaq Apauusy uws 1IN N cLoz/Li/ie peoy neswliQ €09 Jeal As103s Z 40 uoROBI] d/710L/gLoe/iz
nvg Lilg
isejjed o8 Li1d
Yied eysueln) 1sejjeg ‘Buljjemp bBunsixa
g1 uosfug paqoy Aydinpy g N cLoz/Liiie Jled [Iiyiinid 22 40 Jeal 0} uoisualxe Asiols om| 4/6+¥60/2102/Z
nve Lilg
isejjeg 438 ¥l1d
)ied eysueln) juabe 1sejjog ‘Buijjemp
8| uoshug peqoy 0/0 Jsuo] 7 cloc/Li/ie 198i)S JeAsT | J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xe Aalo}s-9|buIS 4/8060/¢10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 38

1d4e €lld

isej|eg

1u80sal)

ualeA nyqa zz

auIUQ SUE|d 9|qepIoYY

aigiiig

jsejled

1S9\ YJed e|liseujoo)
¢ uebnq youed JN

Aesaddi] 09

[aysen

uu| maN S)NUM I X8led
14e€lld

isejjeg

JU82s8ID

ualeA nyg zz

BUljUQ sueld 3|qepioyy

Xd.6L19
J0bueg

swi3 8yl ¥ N

914

isejleg
suapJes
apuowlQ g
Aaupuno) ue|
irgtilig
isej|eg

1S9\ Mled
B[|ISeujoo) ¢
ulaeq Ined JIN
Ad9 619
isejjed
anuany
aunue|63 9G/¥G
[910H

abpo suoepy
UIpioeN uelg

OH9 G1d
isejlsg

Sied [I'Yd1y 8¢
1oyied Jo1ed
rvoGlg
isejlsg

BA0IS) BUUB OG
HOILIODIN [

¢loc/iLi9e

¢lLoc/LL/9e

cloc/iiiee

cloc/iLie

cloc/iiie

panss|

L1 Jo 9 abed

914
isejleg
suspJes) spuowlQ ¢

1rglilg
1sejleg
1S9\ ied B||iSeu|ooD Z

AQ9 619
Iseyjeq
anuany aunue|b3 99/yS

OH9 614
isej|eg
Sed [IIY21d 8¢

rvo Gld
isej|led
8A0.ID) BUUBI 9G

Buijjlamp Jo apis pue Jeal
0} UoIsud)xe Aal0)s Z Jo uoioaI]

‘(awayos papuswe) abeieb
Juswaoe|dal pue uoIsua)xd
aplis Aai0)s g Jo uonoalg

9¢0¢/.00¢/Z 384
Buluue|d aouesus ulew Jo apis

1sam 0) payoala Apealje Adoued
yojew o} pue (soueljus urew
O 9pIs jses 0}) abejuoly [910Y
10 ped Buoje Adoued jo uonoaig

‘obeseb

0} JOOJ Mau pue Buljjamp Jo Jeal
0} UoIsua)xa Aal0)s g JO uonodai]
‘wool [euonippe apiaold o}

(4e@1 0} JBWIOP Y})IM) UOISIBAUOD
omy “Buiuip/Buial| epiaoid

0} Jeal 0} uoisualxa Aaio)s a|buig

4/9560/¢10¢/Z2

d4/21€1/1102/Z2

4/9¥90/¢10¢/Z2

4/9G11/210¢/Z2

4/9v1L1/2L0e/Z
JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

92Ud19}9Yy

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 39

L1 Jo / abed

3dzcllg H3v 114
Isejleg Isejleg
IEETILS Joaxg uuy H3v 119 si9)jomal |1ejal
Aemuo) /-G 108}1yaly 9/ sl9jjomer }sejleg Bunsixe 0} abeloys [euonippe
Kayounoo Aue | Aey ydesor Z10Z/L1L/6Z }9asS UUY 9/ 1O} JOOJ} PUODSS JEDI O} UOISUSIXT 4/6210/2102/Z
d4ro9ld
Iseyeq
Yed
usp3 xo0uy d4ro9ld Buliemp
9 uojlweH }sejlag 1O 8pIs pue Jeal 0} UOISUdIXa
SIN B JN zL0z/11/8e Yied usp3 xoouy 9 As103s 8)6uUIs Jo uooBIg 4/6501/2102/Z
990919 Isejleg
Isejleg MB3IA E[apuUNQ
yied UOLLIBIA 0] S®WoH lsej|eg
JUNO OF sujuar [ned pajuay jseyeg zL02/1 1192 MB3IA ElapuUng 0O} uolsudxs Jeas Aa10)s om | 4/2511/2102/Z
1rz »g Z3c v19
3Ivy czlg Isejleg Iseyeg
SpJeUMOIMBN anuaAy peoy
19841S WeIM Aossel eg spieumomep Jaddn v0p-86€ Aousby ajeis3 0}
9 [e4NjOBYYDIY UBMOD 4T L'ON bBusdg Z10Z/LL/9Z HnoQ Ateiqry 2 wun doys jueoea woyy asn jo sbueyn /921 1/2102/Z
SMOPUIM
Z9¢ 119 M3U 8pn|oul 0} SUOIIBAS|D
jsejleg doz /19 0} suoljeld}|e |eusayxa pue
anusaAy sepnp P17 SI0}I0110S 1sejlag ‘2oeds 00|} [BUOI}IPPE JO UOljBald
IS € SPBNYdIY HIND ueusay zL0z/11/92 apeled Yinos g Buipnjoul‘suonelsyje [eusaiu] 4/1101/2102/Z

panss|

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 40

XNSG 619

isejjeg

aue] abloymaN
asnoH poomuebe

uebbe] 1Y pue YyaM

XNG 619

jsejleg

aue] ablomaN
asnoH poomuebe
pebbel 1Y 3 yam

Hro 119

isejjed

Buipiing
JUsplAOId Ysijioos
Buiuue|d ewbeid

M8 G140

Hipied
umojsuebBiol
HNnoJ jueN

A1 z ubisaq auidsu|

0d961d

isejleg

peoy ybeaspised g/y
asnoH Asswobjuopy

L Sjosjiyoly

palapey) suoisuawiq

0d9o€ld
isej|led

peoy Js1emalip
yulsues |

od9 €19
isejleg

peoy Jsyemaliy
yulsues |

jusbe
0/0 OlJoN ayen

aiti
S910)g 02S9 |

drs 6149
isejjed
auole

anlQ
aJowelaq 9¢
sbbug auijoien
9 UINED

juesijddy

cloc/Liiee

cloc/iLiee

cloc/iiiee

¢loc/iLiee

cloc/iiiee

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

L1 jo g abed

NQIRAL:
1sejjeg
199113 BLOIA 1831 ZZ

X1.zlg
1sejjeg

1991)S BUOJDIN JB3ID 7T
9SNOH 92J8WWo) JO Jaquiey)

Vb L1g
1sejjog
192118 J91SAYOIYD -2

ode Gll1d

wiuy 09

isej|eg
peoy wuuy L0v-G0¥

dars 619
isej|sg
auole

aAlI( 8Ioweleq 9¢

uoneoso]

‘(Bwdyds papuswy)

Buize|b6 pue Joop ssadoe

mau Buipnjoul abejuol) uondaoal
Bunsixa o0} sabueyd pasodoid

ubis eiose} Jo uonjoalg

‘soiydelb
mopuim pue ubis Bunosfoid
‘ubis erosey Buipnjoul asnoy

99JJ00 0} jueq jo asn jo abueyn

"210)s 00s9 Bunsixa
0} eaJe S9|es 00|} Ul 8sealou|

(sease Joo}}

oljle pue Joojy punolb Jamo| mau
10 uoisinold Buipnjour) Buljjemp
0} SUOISUS)Xa pue suoleld)|y

4/€001/210¢/Z

Vv/L00L/el0c/Zz

04871/0560/¢10¢/Z2

4/2980/210¢/Z2

4/€680/210¢/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢102/21/s0

101 ZLOZ/LLIYL :Woi4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 41

L1 Jo 6 abed

Hro 119
isejleg
ISEN
alenbg |jebauoq 2
Buipiing vy 119
JUBPINOI- YSII0OS uebe 1sejleg doys aay00
UOIBUIYHOAN [SBUDIN 0/0 OJBN 8jed cLoz/Li/oe 19341S J81S8YdIYD ¢ 0} 3ueq wodj asn jo abueyn d4/2560/210¢/Z
Hro 119
jsejled
Buipiing Vv 119
JUSPINCIH YS0oS juabe 1sejjeg solydel mopuim
Buluueld ewbeid o/ oleN ayeD Z10Z/L1/0E 199118 483S8Y2IYD -2 pue ubis Buyosfoid ‘ubis ejose4 V/1660/2102/Z
d19¢ilg
949l 6MS isejleg
MOISWIIAA [eJjowleg d19¢ilg
peoy Jajsayouep peoy 1sejjeg
0¢ sp8lyoly  Jsyonog g9 pi [eJowleg [e30} Ut subis g -
ubisaq Jojke i1sinH sslieyn cloz/LL/ioe peoy Jsyonog ¢9 uolAd Buipuejsaayy pue ubisdoys Vv/0220/2l0¢/Z
Xd.l 9gld
isejleg
gyl yeig yinos apis Jeal
AimaN 3yled uebipepy Xd/ 9¢19 0} Jodied palonod uswaoe|dal
peoy ybnejgAjeg uag g Aydinpy isejjeg pue Buijeamp jo apis pue
Zl lIsmxe\ piaed UuAp + alieq cloc/Li/ee Uinos ied uebipepy usg g Jeal 0} uoisusyxs Aslio}s |bulg 4/6801/¢10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢L0¢/ZL/S0 ol ZL0Z/LL/ylL -wol4 panss| uolsidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



Page 42

L AL RARS|
uingsi
anuaAy

20B||BA\ BZ S109)YDIY
uojAe|D puy Xouy|

vic 119

isejleg

19841S |IIH ¢2-81
P11 IN suejnsuo)
ubiseq ysai4

oroZilg

isejjeg

juaossal) puejobus|n
/1 uebiop Jejed

Od8 ¢ld

isejled

}o8l1S |leyuaul 8e-¢€
lleyusur

SYL d77 SlIOH Wiodey

dd8 219
jsejleg

JEETI
lleyuaui QL-v
Buipiing

pIep 198D
juswdojanag
ueqin ___OCJOO
A0 1seyleg

aby o
/o saybnH uyor

AdEGL1E
Iseyjeg

oAlQ

[1eUOBaYS |
usppe aunep
Nrg 7119
Iseyjeg

)led 9|0028A3l|S
¥l aanbep o

ONc 19
isejjed

19911S Awapeoy
oy 9139

juesijddy

¢l0c/cLiv0

¢l0c/eLivo

¢lLoc/elieo

clLoc/elieo

¢loc/LLI0E

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢102/21/s0

L1 Jo 0l abed

isejled

suaples) uieosunq |LGZ-6%7¢ pue
SNUBAY OljUe(ly 6 ON pue peoy
WUy 28L-v/1 €9¢-€¥¢ €€¢-12¢
egege-€cc Lie-Sle L1c-661
€61-68l 18L-641 GL1-LG| SON

isejleg
lI'H umojsyeuueH Q¢

AdESL1g
1sejjog
aAuQ [I1euoBayS |

Nrg #1149

isejleg

3led 9]0009A3IIS 11

rre v19

isejled

peoy spieumowmap Jaddn
ueybojohjeg

BNUBAY POOMUSBID) 0|
21JU9D JUBWISSOSSY
9SNOH POOMUSBID)

uoneoso]

sbuipjing

Bunsixe 0} abeubis doys meN V/66EL/1102/Z

"SHIOMB)IS
paleIoosse Y)M ualp|iyo
9z Joyj Ayjioey a1eo Aep e 0}

Buiemp woly esn jo sbueyd ped 4/6621/1102/Z

"UOISUB)X®

Aaloys a|buls jo uonoaig d4/.0¢1/2L0¢/Z

Buljjamp jo Jeal

0} uolsualxs Aal0)s g jo uoljoal] d4/€260/210¢/Z

pue| J0 eaJe Jusoelpe U0 Mau YjIm
swaoe|dal pue jun Alasinu
Je|npow Bunsixa Jo uopijowaqd

4/0.60/2102/Z2
JaquinN

Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

101 ZL0Z/LLIVL :woi4 panss| uoisidoaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 43

34¢ /19

isejleg

198113 apIsAuung
anuaAy

yiedAeH 9 s109)Iyoly
Jnowio psqoy

14z v19g
Isejleg

aAL(Q

lllulosed zg bbaio uey

SHI zzl4g

Aaybno|p

peoy asue

abepo) jeogay]
94N}08)IY2Jy uosupjusr

9dl 6MS
allyseyo
MO[SWIIN\

peoy Js)sayouep
0€ s1o8)yoly
ubise Jojke |

abe o/ alNYM

4as 919
1sejjeg

29dk|d
pIaYen0ID) L|
UOS|IAA WEIIAA
¥Xl 9119
1sejjog
pleuopung
peoy

yo4 zg JeizoiD
uosl|y pue uely

d19<¢2i1d9
1seyjag
|eJowleg

peoy

Jayonog z9 pIl
1sInH sapeyd

juesijddy

¢l0¢/¢1/S0

¢L0c/cL/s0

¢l0¢/c1/S0

¢l0c/cLivo

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢102/21/s0

L1 Jo || ebed

142 619
1sejleg
unoY speuleg Lg

4ag 919
1sejjog
90B|d PlaUeACID ||

AV. Gldisejeg
JUOWLIO)S Yied UINGXO0oUY 61

d19¢cild
jsejled

[eJowjeg

peoy Jeyonog z9

uoneoso]

uoISUBIXa
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uondaig

Bulemp
10 Jeal 0] uoisua)xa Aali0)s om|

abeueb pue Buijjemp Bunsixa

10 Juswaoe|das pue uoijowaq
[ue|d uoneoo) ayis papusawe]
Buppied Jjswoisno pue Aejdsip
9[0IYSA pPasn apnjoul O} SYIOM
[eula)xa pajeloosse pue wbs|gzz
10 uoIsudlxa Aalojs a|buls Jooj}
punolb apn|oul 0} ‘WO0IMOYS
apeJ} Jojow |Ie}dl 0} S8OIYO0 00|}
punolb Bunsixa JO UOISIBAUOD

101 ZLOZ/LLIYL :Woi4 panss] uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/91¢1/2l0e/Zz

4/2204/210¢/Z

d4/v160/¢10¢/Z2

4/8220/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 45 Agenda Item 9

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1429/F
Applicant Karl Construction Ltd C/o McVeigh Agent McVeigh Brown Partnership LTD
Brown Scott House
Architectural Partnership Limited 20 Mount Charles
Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1Nz
Location 14 Orby Link, Belfast
Proposal Business use and Light industrial development (use classes B1 and B2) to replace former

engineering workshop (4 storeys). (revised proposal)

Page 1 of 4



3

Page 46

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F

Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0902/F

Applicant T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 0AA Belfast
BT8 7PT
Location 46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL
Proposal Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Page 2 of 4



Page 47

Deparnmant of te
Environment

e cineenl i Uk

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

5

Application Ref  Z/2012/0165/F

Applicant Belfast Education and Library Board Agent
40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ

Location Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Proposal
Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

6

Application Ref

Z/2012/0806/F

Applicant Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor Drive Agent Paddy Byrne Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT12 7UA Belfast
BT11 9JF
Location 114 Springfield Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade
7

Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0817/F

R Stokes 17 Moreland Avenue
Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ

Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton Close
Belfast

Agent

First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road
Town Parks

Belfast

BT14 6QP

Change of use to 1 no apartment

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not

provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the adjacent adjoining public house.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space in
accordance with the guidance contained in the Department's Creating Places document.

Page 3 of 4



Page 48

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

8
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and

Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

9
Application Ref  Z/2012/0833/A
Applicant The Mac 10 Exchange Street West Agent
Belfast
BT1 2NJ
Location 10 Exchange Street West
Belfast
BT1 2NJ
Proposal Temporary 'banner' type advertisement for promotional purposes. Securely fixed to wall

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisements, in
that if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to inappropriate
design, scale and siting on the host building and will set an undesirable precedent for further similar
advertisements, resulting in further harm to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Cathedral Conservation Area and the
advertisement would, if permitted, adversely affect its character, setting and detract from the architectural
character of the building upon which it is to be displayed by reason of its inappropriate location which is unduly
prominent and its inappropriate size, scale and form.

Page 4 of 4



Page 49 Agenda Item 10

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
wiiicriDenl gk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 13/12/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1225/F Full DATE VALID 10/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent AGENT Rush & Co 7
Upper Malone
Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
028 90 668669
LOCATION 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
PROPOSAL AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS

TO EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF
23 MALONE AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Alderman Rodgers 16.2.12]

10f6



Page 50

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1280/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Homes c/o agent AGENT M. C. Logan
Architects 73a
Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
90226600
LOCATION Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
PROPOSAL Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front
elevation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area

by virtue of noise and nuisance.

[Deferred by Councillor L Patterson 2.8.12]

20f 6



Page 51

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1281/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Oaklee Homes Group Leslie AGENT Martin McKernan
Horrel House Chartered
37-41 May Street Architects 88
Belfast Clifton Street
BT1 4DN Belfast
BT13 1AB
02890238061
LOCATION Vacant land opposite no8 Lime Court
Peter's Hill
Belfast
BT13 2AA
PROPOSAL Construction of a two storey building containing 13 one person one bedroom

selfcontained apartments with 3 person office, common room, disabled toilet, cleaners
store and external amenity space. (Amended drawings and additional information

received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
30 3 7 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
53 68 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Maskey 8.11.12]

30of6



Page 52

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0139/F Full DATE VALID 02/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Bluehouse Developments Ltd ¢/ AGENT Design And
o agent Management 2
Bellsbridge Office
Park
100 Ladas Drive
Belfast
BT6 9FH
02890 469 699
LOCATION 181 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 1SQ
PROPOSAL Change of use from retail unit to amusement arcade
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 8.11.12]

4 of 6



Page 53

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0527/0 Outline DATE VALID 04/05/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mr D Cooke 35 Hawthorn View AGENT Paul Brannigan
Hannahstown Architect 16 Ava
Belfast Gardens
BT17 ORN Belfast
BT7 3BW
028 9096 4719
LOCATION 35 Hawthorn View
Hannahstown
Belfast
BT17 ORN
PROPOSAL Single new build two storey dwelling (amended scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality Residential
Environments in that it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in
unacceptable damage to the local character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this
residential area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7: Safeguarding the Character
of Established Residential Areas, in that the proposed density is significantly higher than that
found in the established residential area, the pattern of development is out of keeping with the
overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area and would, if
permitted would result in unacceptable damage to the local character and environmental quality
of this residential area.

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 8.11.12]

50f6



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0962/F Full DATE VALID 15/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ailsa Properties Ltd C/o agent AGENT Robert Gilmour
Architects 64
Haypark Avenue
Sunnyside Street
Belfast
BT7 3FE
07795595434
LOCATION No 291 Belmont Road no 1
1a1b
1c Tweskard Park
BT4 2LB
PROPOSAL Amendment to previously approved planning application, Z/2009/1274/F, comprising
of design modifications to house types B1, B2, D1, D2.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor McNamee 8.11.12]

6 of 6



555555 Agenda ltem 11

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Departmant of the

Page 57

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 13/12/2012

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

1

Z/2009/1629/F Full DATE VALID 27/11/2009
APPROVAL
Mr Paul Irvine  C/O Gregory AGENT Like Architects 34
Architects Bedford Street
Belfast
BT2 2ff
02890326548

9 & 16 Colinton Gardens, Newtownabbey, Belfast, Antrim BT36 7JH

Demolition of 2 no. existing dwellings & construction of proposed housing
development comprising of 8 no. semi-detached dwellings and 2 no. detached
dwellings. (Amended Proposal)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
9 15 0 0

1of 17



Page 58

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0949/F Full DATE VALID 14/07/2010
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT TLC Enterprises AGENT Strategic Planning
4 Pavillions Office
Park
Kinnegar Drive
Holywood
BT18 9JQ
90425222
LOCATION 101 Corporation Street
Belfast
BT1 3BD
PROPOSAL Erection of a 9 storey mixed-use building comprising of commercial unit at ground
floor, 38 no apartments above and associated car parking. (Amended Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH11 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the development would if permitted,
adversely affect the setting of a group of buildings listed under Article 42 of the Planning (NI)
Order 1991 by reason of the detailed design which is out of keeping with the listed buildings in
terms of scale, massing and height.

2 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 59

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0242/F Full DATE VALID 01/03/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Antrim County Land Building And AGENT Rush And Co

Investment Company Limited 7 Upper

Malone Road

Belfast
LOCATION 399-403 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3GP
PROPOSAL Erection of 3 storey building with ground floor retail and first and second floor offices
to include demolition. (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 2 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
29 32 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0713/RM Reserved Mi DATE VALID 03/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Messrs. G A Mack, B J Mack and AGENT Cowan
R White 8 Massey Park Architectural 6
Belfast William Street
BT4 2JX Newtownards
BT23 4AE
028 9182 2946
LOCATION Rear garden of 8 Massey Park
Belfast
BT4 2JX
PROPOSAL Proposed building site for 2 no.detached dwellings and garages
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 60

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0851/F Full DATE VALID 01/09/2011

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Mr Patrick McTaggart Mr George
Browne 2 St
Patrick's Street
Draperstown
Magherafelt
BT45 7AL

028 7962 8505

LOCATION 17 The Boulevard
Belfast
BT7 3LN
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to House of Multiple Occupancy (HMO)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1112/F Full DATE VALID 14/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Richard Cosgrave c/o agent Gregory Architects
4 Crescent
Gardens
Belfast
BT7 1NS
028 9032 6548
LOCATION 87 Somerton Road
Belfast
BT154DG
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and garage and erection of replacement dwelling
[Amended plans received]
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0

4 of 17

0 0



Page 61

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1191/F Full DATE VALID 07/10/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Sylvia Martin 430 Falls Road AGENT

Belfast

BT12 6EW

NA

LOCATION 430 Falls Road

Belfast

BT12 6EW
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor from a drop- in centre to a coffee shop
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1, General Principles in that the use

would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of existing residents through noise, nuisance and
general disturbance resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The application is contrary to PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP 7 (Car Parking and
Servicing Arrangements) in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate an acceptable
arrangement for accommodating vehicles which will be attracted to the site.

ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0324/F Full DATE VALID 21/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs J Renolds 312 Stranmillis AGENT Martyn Watters 11
Road Weavershill Mews
Belfast Belfast
BT9 5EB BT14 8QN
078 5608 3808
LOCATION 312 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5EB
PROPOSAL New vehicular access onto Richmond Park
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5of 17



Page 62

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0347/F Full DATE VALID 28/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr and Mrs C McAreavey 22 AGENT Cowan
Deramore Drive Architectural 6
Belfast William Street
BT9 5JQ Newtownards
BT23 4AE
028 9182 2946
LOCATION 22 Deramore Drive
Belfast
BT9 5JQ
PROPOSAL AMENDED PLANS AND INFORMATION RECEIVED. EXTENSION MOVED 800MM

OFF SITE BOUNDARY. TREE REPORT SUBMITTED IN RELATION TO THE TWO
TREES IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT TO PROPOSED EXTENSION

Erection of two storey extension, single storey extension and dormer window to rear
of dwelling and two storey detached garage.(Amended plans received)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
10 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 63

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0418/0 Outline DATE VALID 12/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr S Magee 146 Finaghy Road AGENT John McElroy
North RIBA 72 Osborne
Belfast Drive
BT10 0JE Belfast
BT9 6LJ
07738 515098
LOCATION 144 and 146 Finaghy Road North
Belfast
BT10 OJE
PROPOSAL Site for 24 bed residential care home with associated carparking and landscaping
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0438/F Full DATE VALID 16/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kevin McKenna 115 Salisbury AGENT A.L.D.A.
Avenue Architects 537
Belfast Antrim Road
BT15 5BE Belfast
BT15 3BU
07769225997
LOCATION 11 Kinnaird Terrace
Belfast
BT14 6BN
PROPOSAL Change of use from derelict dwelling to 4no self-contained apartments including
enlarging a dormer to the front roof, alteration of fenestration and rendering of rear
return, removal of return chimney stack and addition and replacement of roof lights to
rear and return roofs
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 17



Deparimant of Ho

Page 64

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0465/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Silverwood Property AGENT Alan Patterson
Developments Ltd c/o agent Design 112
Craigdarragh
Road
Helen's Bay
BT19 1UB
028 91852582
LOCATION 64 Bawnmore Road
Belfast
BT9 6LD
PROPOSAL Development of 2 no, dwellings with new access and entrance details and all
additional siteworks. (Amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
31 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0519/F Full DATE VALID 02/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT O Long 30 Springvale Parade AGENT Carryduff Designs
Belfast 1 Thorndale Road
BT14 8DB North
Carryduff
Belfast
BT8 8HY
02890 814106
LOCATION 30 Springvale Parade
Belfast
BT14 8DB
PROPOSAL Erection of double storey extension to side of dwelling (amended plans).
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 17



Page 65

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0669/0 Outline DATE VALID 01/06/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Kennedy c/o agent AGENT Sutherland
Architects Ltd 10
Cleaver Park
Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5HX
02890202010
LOCATION Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of new dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential
Environments” in that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line
along Stranburn Drive causing unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would
set a precedent for further unacceptable development on similar corner sites thereby causing
further cumulative change to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential
Environments” in that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too
restricted to permit the erection of a dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

9 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 66

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO
APPLIC NO
DOE OPINION
APPLICANT

LOCATION
PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

15
Z/2012/0774/F Full DATE VALID 28/06/2012
APPROVAL

Titanic Quarter Limited AGENT Turley Associates
Montgomery
House
29-31
Montgomery
Street
Belfast
BT1 4NX

028 9089 7400

Lands east of Victoria Channel and west of Queen's Road Queen's Island Belfast

Application under Article 28 of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991 to vary
planning condition 3 attached to planning permission Z/2011/0330/F (amended
description).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 67

Environment

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0816/F Full DATE VALID 09/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Stranmillis University College AGENT URS Beechill
Stranmillis Road House
Belfast Beechill Road
BT9 5FD Belfast
BT8 7RP
028 9070 5111
LOCATION Refectory Building
Stranmillis University College
Stranmillis Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use of part of the lower ground level from ancillary use (storage/WC's etc)
to Student Union Bar/Cafe. Upgrading of the building facade to include re-cladding
and provision of lift shaft.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0821/F Full DATE VALID 10/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fold Housing Association AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION Lands at 2-49 Battenberg Street
Belfast
BT13
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing buildings and proposed erection of 28 no. social housing units
and associated site and access works (amended plans received).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0 0 0

11 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 68

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0966/F Full DATE VALID 17/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT M McDonald C/O Agent AGENT Total Architecture

& Design Limited
25 University

Street
Belfast
BT7 1FY
02890 310077
LOCATION 1 Damascus Street
Belfast
BT7 1QQ
PROPOSAL Demolition with retention of front facade and erection of 2no. apartments
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0986/F Full DATE VALID 28/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT T McCurdy 2 Finchley Drive AGENT SW Marcus Mciat
Belfast Architectural
BT4 2JA Services 48 Sand
Road
Galgorm
Ballymena
BT42 1DL
028 25656780
LOCATION 2 Finchley Drive
Belfast
BT4 2JA
PROPOSAL Erection of first floor side extension and alterations to dwelling (Amended plans)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 17



Page 69

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0998/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 30/08/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Movie House Cinema 14 Dublin AGENT Hall Black
Road Douglas Architects
Belfast 153 Albertbridge
BT2 7HN Road
Belfast
BT5 4GS
02890 450681
LOCATION 14 Dublin Road
Belfast
BT2 7HN
PROPOSAL Static billboard - graphics to vary
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 in that the signage is of
an inappropriate design, size and scale in relation to the host building.
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1004/F Full DATE VALID 03/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Virgin Media Media House AGENT Napper Architects
Bartley Wood Business Park 3 Waterloo Square
Bartley Wood Newcastle Upon
Hook Tyne
RG27 9UP NE1 4DR
0191 2610491
LOCATION 287 Shore Road
Belfast
BT15 9PW
PROPOSAL Removal of existing condensing units and installation of new condensing units to
serve cooling plant servicing digital media equipment
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 17



Page 70

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1044/F Full DATE VALID 13/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica UK LTD 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road Building A
Slough First Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
028 9065 9555
LOCATION 02 Radio Base Station On Road Verge 100m SW Of 15 Sydenham Road
Belfast
BT13 9DN
PROPOSAL Proposed O2 transmission services cabinet to be mounted on concrete plinth and
fitted with new MEAS equipment
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 71

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1057/F Full DATE VALID 17/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT David Henry 90 Burnthill Road AGENT

Glengormley

Newtownabbey

BT36 5HF

NA

LOCATION Unit 2

Duncrue Crescent Industrial Estate
Duncrue Crescent
BT3 9BW

PROPOSAL Change of use from warehouse to private personal training gym and associated
facilities
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1070/F Full DATE VALID 21/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John Reed 27 Castleview AGENT Blamphin and
Cottage Gardens Associates 80
Belfast Malone Avenue
BT5 7FP Belfast
BT9 6ES
028 9066 7918
LOCATION 54 Cabin Hill Gardens
Belfast
BT5 7AQ
PROPOSAL Addition of two storey rear extension and refurbishment of existing two storey
detached dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 17



Page 72

Departmant of the

Environment
e e g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1088/F Full DATE VALID 25/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ashima Khurana 2 Rathmore AGENT Workshop 5
Avenue Architects 8 The
Belfast Close
BT10 OFT Belfast
BT10 0GG
07542 725 387
LOCATION 2 Rathmore Avenue
Belfast
BT10 OFT
PROPOSAL Garage conversion to provide reception room and rear extension to provide utility and
increased bathroom space (amended drawings received)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 26
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1108/F Full DATE VALID 27/09/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT L Davison c/o AGENT Peter J Morgan 17
Glengoland
Crescent
Belfast
BT17 0JG
90 625962
LOCATION No 2 Oceanic Avenue
Belfast
BT15 2HS
PROPOSAL Change of use and sub division from vacant office unit to a taxi booking office
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 2 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
28 39 0 0
1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of adjacent residents

by reason of noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

16 of 17



Page 73

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1111/F Full DATE VALID 27/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica UK Limited 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road Building A First
Slough Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
02890659555
LOCATION Footpath to the front of 328 Antrim Road
Belfast
BT15 5AB
PROPOSAL Proposed O2 transmission services cabinet to be mounted on concrete plinth and
fitted with new BT Meas equipment
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 17



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4b Schedule of Meeting dates 2013
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 13 Nov 2012 - 19 Nov 2012
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications received 20 Nov - 26 Nov 2012
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 27-11-2012 -03-12-2012

	6 Appeal dates notified
	7 Appeal Decisions Notified
	8 Streamlined Planning Applications Decisions Issued
	9 Deferred items still under consideration
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_13 December 2012


